



Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

Mailing address

PO Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3S3
board@novascotia.ca
<http://nsuarb.novascotia.ca>

Office

3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3P6
1 855 442-4448 (toll-free)
902 424-4448 t
902 424-3919 f

June 25, 2015

By email: jim@bretonlawgroup.com

EfficiencyOne
c/o James R. Gogan
The Breton Law Group
Suite 300, 292 Charlotte Street
Sydney NS B1P 1C7

Dear Mr. Gogan:

M06733 – EfficiencyOne – Application for Approval of a Supply Agreement for Electricity Efficiency and Conservation Activities between EfficiencyOne and Nova Scotia Power Inc., the establishment of a final agreement between the parties and approval of a 2016-2018 Demand Side Management (“DSM”) Plan - E-ENSC-R-15

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of June 24, 2015 enclosing EfficiencyOne's response to Undertaking U-4 together with a request for confidential treatment of its attachments and a print exemption for the same.

EfficiencyOne's request for a print exemption for Attachments 2, 3, 5, 6, 7 and 8 has been reviewed and approved by the Board. The electronic filing only has been posted to the Board's Titanfile confidential repository as E-68 U-4(C).

The request for confidential treatment of this filing on the basis it is commercially sensitive and proprietary to EfficiencyOne is under review by the Board and a decision will be issued in due course.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Doreen Friis".

Doreen Friis,
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk

c: S. Bruce Outhouse, Q.C, Board Counsel
Allan Crandlemire, CEO, Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation
Interested Parties M06733